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Division of Procurement and Contracting 

 Date:   

    Subject:  

    Solicitation Number:  

    Opening Date/Time: 

    Flyer Number:  

 

To All Suppliers: 

 

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a “Flyer” as an addition to or amendment of the original terms, 

conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids or Request for 

Proposals). 

 

List any and all changes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

For solicitation responses: 

 

• Attach this flyer to your solicitation response.  Failure to do so may result in disqualification. 

• To attach the Flyer, download the Flyer and save to your computer.  Move to “My Notes”, use the 

“Browse” button to find the document you just saved and press “Add” to up load the document. 

• Review the Attributes section of your solicitation response to ensure you have responded, as required, to 

any questions relevant to flyers issued subsequent to the initial advertisement of this bid opportunity. 

 

 

Except as clarified and amended by this Flyer, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the 

solicitation and any previous flyers, remain as originally written. 

 

 

  

           ________________________________________________ 

                    Contractor’s Signature 
 


	Date: 1/23/2023
	Subject: SVH COVID Testing
	Solicitation Number: 6100057659
	Opening Date and Time: 1/24/23; 10AM
	Flyer #: 002
	Changes: 
Extend opening date to 1/26/23 at 3:00PM EST

Questions:
How many tests will be needed per month?  It will vary greatly.  Depending on whether COVID is highly present in the home or not will determine the amount of testing.  It's not possible to give an exact amount. 

What is the duration of the purchase order?  This will be a 1 year PO with 4 (1) year renewals for a total of 5 years. 

Do you require test kits and laboratory services?  We only require laboratory testing.  DMVA will provide our own test kits. 

How many locations require testing?  6 veterans homes require testing. 

If our company testing is located outside of Pennsylvania do we qualify to bid?  Yes.  In the Project Statement it is required from time of receipt of the specimen for laboratory results to be given within 24-48 hours. 

The cost matrix shows 7 lots, but only 6 are listed on the bid?  DMVA reserves the right to award all lots to one vendor or award to multiple vendors, whichever is in the best interest of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. Potential bidders are to bid on the lots in which they can perform PCR COVID-19 laboratory testing services for. 
a. Lot 1: SWVC
b. Lot 2: PSSH
c. Lot 3: DVVH
d. Lot 4: HVH
e. Lot 5: GMVC
f. Lot 6: SEVC
g. Lot 7: All DMVA Veterans Homes/Centers- SWVC, PSSH, DVVH, HVH, GMVC, and SEVC.

How will we receive the specimens?  DMVA will require a courier service to pick up the specimens at each location. 

Will you require pick up of the specimens specimens Monday - Friday or on a case by case basis?  DMVA will require pick up to be on a case by case basis unless there is an increase of COVID positive cases, DMVA will require a daily pick up. 



